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Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

180807 2AM-MRY1325 NWB Request BIMC to Response to QIA-OLAE 

Christopher Murray <christopher.murray@baffinland.com> Fri, Aug 10, 2018 at 4:07 PM
To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>, Andrew Vermeer
<andrew.vermeer@baffinland.com>, Megan Lord-Hoyle <megan.lord-hoyle@baffinland.com>, Karén Kharatyan
<karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

Hello Assol, 

 

Baffinland is working to provide a response to QIA comments on the No�fica�on of Planned Construc�on. The Board
will receive these responses on Monday August 13th, along with an updated �meline for the construc�on. Please let
myself or Megan Lord-Hoyle know if you have any ques�ons or concerns.

 

Thank you,

 

Christopher Murray | Environmental & Regulatory Compliance Manager 
Oakville - 2275 
T: +1 416 364 8820 x5072 
C: +1 647 472 9842 

 

 

 

2275 Upper Middle Road East, Suite 300, Oakville, Ontario, Canada, L6H 0C3 
www.baffinland.com

 

From: Ida Porter [mailto:ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca]  
Sent: August 7, 2018 11:34 AM 
To: Christopher Murray <christopher.murray@baffinland.com>; Andrew Vermeer
<andrew.vermeer@baffinland.com> 
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 180807 2AM-MRY1325 NWB Request BIMC to Response to QIA-OLAE

 

CAUTION: This email was received from outside of Baffinland systems. It may contain malicious attachments or links. If
you are not familiar with the content of the email do not open the attachments or click embedded links.

 

[Quoted text hidden]
 

 
“This e-mail transmission, and any attached file, is intended solely for the addressee. It may contain information that is
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privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not copy or distribute it. Privilege is not waived by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please notify the sender and delete the e-mail transmission immediately. 
 
Connections via the Internet are not secure unless otherwise stated. Baffinland accepts no liability whatsoever for loss or
damage in relation to this e-mail. We reserve the right to monitor, retain and/or review any e-mail or attachment entering
or leaving our systems from any source without prior notice” 
 


